
 

Alabama State Port Authority 
Specification Booklet 

 

Form ENG-FR-031 Addendum R&P-SB  Last Revised 3/4/10 

 

Project Name McDuffie Parking Lot Expansion 

Project No. 11515   Task No.  01 Addendum No. 1  
 

To: Prospective Bidders Date: 12/8/2025 
 

 

The following items are clarifications, revisions, and answers to questions received. 

Item Description 
 Clarifications & Revisions 
1. 
 

The pre-bid sign in sheet is attached.  

2. Revised Division I: Page 1 (attached) 
1. Licensing specialty classifications of HS-S: Roads and MU-S: Paving and Asphalt are 

acceptable. 
 

3. Pay Item #29: Coordination with the Security Contractor, is required to ensure the permanent fence 
terminates at the designated location as determined by the security contractor. The conduit and 
grounding rod shall also be installed at the specified point near the turnstile prior to placement of the 
concrete sidewalk, as the sidewalk will be poured around the conduit stub-up.  

 Questions 
4. What GC classifications are required for this project? 

Answer: HS: Highways & Streets, HS-S: Road, MU: Municipal & Utility, MU-S: Paving and Asphalt. 

5. Is there a DBE participation requirement? 
Answer: No. 

6. Is there a published budget? 
Answer: No. 

7. Are grant funds associated with this project? 
Answer: No 

8. How close to the work site will the rock associated with Pay Item #8 be relocated to? 
Answer: The rock will be relocated in close proximity to the site on the McDuffie Coal Terminal. 

9. Is the contract time 75 Working Days of 75 Calendar Days? 
Answer: Calendar Days. 

10. Is there a particular license classification (e.g., Building, Municipal & Utility, Highways & Streets, etc.) 
required for this project? 
Answer: Yes. See answer to Item 4 above.  

11. Is there any minimum license monetary limit or other registrations required at the time of bid? 



 

Alabama State Port Authority 
Specification Booklet 

 

Form ENG-FR-031 Addendum R&P-SB  Last Revised 3/4/10 

Answer: See Page 1 in Division 1: A Guarantee will be required with each bid as follows:  At least five 
(5%) percent of the amount bid, but in no event more than Ten Thousand ($10,000) Dollars, shall be 
furnished in the form of a certified check or bid bond payable to the Alabama State Port Authority. 
Performance and Payment bonds will be required at the signing of the contract in an amount not less 
than One Hundred (100%) percent of the contract price. 

 
Please indicate your receipt of this addendum by adding the addendum number in the appropriate place 
in your Specification Book.  
 
Project Manager: 
 

 
____________________________________________12/8/2025 
Kyle Strachan, P.E. 
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INVITATION TO BID 
Sealed bid proposals will be received via courier to the Alabama State Port Authority, 1400 Alabama State Docks Blvd., 
Room 216, Administration Building, Mobile, AL 36602 by 10:00 a.m., on Friday December 19, 2025.  Sealed bid proposals 
can also be hand delivered from 9:45 A.M. to 10:00 A.M., on Friday December 19, 2025 to the Alabama State Port 
Authority in the International Trade Center Building, 250 North Water Street, Killian Room, Mobile, AL. Faxed or 
electronic submitted bids will not be accepted. 
 
The work consists principally of providing bonds, labor, materials, equipment, and supervision necessary to perform 
grading, drainage, and pavement of a new parking lot at the McDuffie Warehouse as indicated in the attached plans and 
specifications. The Contractor will be required to complete the work under the Contract within 75 calendar days of the 
effective date of “Notice to Proceed”. 
 
All Contractors submitting bids are to carefully examine the site of the proposed work and thoroughly review the contract 
requirements prior to submission of a bid proposal. Each Bidder shall satisfy oneself as to the character, quality, and 
quantities of work to be performed, and as to the requirements of the proposed Contract. The submission of a proposal 
shall be proof that the bidding Contractor has made such examination and is satisfied as to the conditions to be 
encountered in performing the work and as to the requirements of the proposed Contract. All bidding Contractors must 
hold the proper license from the State Licensing Board of General Contractors, Montgomery, Alabama. 
 
Specifications, proposal forms, bond forms, and plans will be available on the Alabama Port Authority website under bid 
notices at the following address: https://www.alports.com/procurement . All questions regarding retrieval of the 
contract documents or project inquiries should be directed to the ASPA Project Manager, Kyle Strachan, P.E. at (251) 
441-7205 or kyle.strachan@alports.com .  
 
A mandatory Pre-Bid Meeting is scheduled for 10:00 A.M. Friday December 5, 2025 at the Alabama Port Authority 
International Trade Center, Killian Room, 250 North Water Street, Mobile, AL. 
 
A Guarantee will be required with each bid as follows:  At least five (5%) percent of the amount bid, but in no event more 
than Ten Thousand ($10,000) Dollars, shall be furnished in the form of a certified check or bid bond payable to the 
Alabama State Port Authority. Performance and Payment bonds will be required at the signing of the contract in an 
amount not less than One Hundred (100%) percent of the contract price. 
 
No bid will be considered unless the bidder, whether resident or non-resident of Alabama, is properly qualified to submit 
a proposal for this work in accordance with all applicable laws of the State of Alabama.  This shall include evidence of 
holding a current license as required from the State Licensing Board for General Contractors, Montgomery, Alabama with 
the classification being HS: Highways & Streets, HS-S: Road, MU: Municipal & Utility, or MU-S: Paving and Asphalt.  In 
addition, non-residents of the State must show evidence of having qualified with the Secretary of State to do business in 
AL. 
 
Bids will be publicly opened at 10:00 A.M. on Friday December 19, 2025 in the International Trade Center Building, 250 
North Water Street, Killian Room, Mobile, AL.  The right is reserved, as the interest of the Alabama State Port Authority 
may require, to reject any and all bids and to waive informalities in bids received.  




